

CP261 NON-KEYPAD Portable Radio User Guide



© 2023 Motorola Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved

Contents

Legal and Support	4
Intellectual Property and Regulatory Notices	4
Legal and Compliance Statements	5
Important Safety Information	5
Regulatory Compliance Information	5
Chapter 1: Read Me First	6
1.1 Software Version	7
1.2 Introduction	7
Chapter 2: Radio Care	8
Chapter 3: Getting Started	9
3.1 Charging the Battery	9
3.2 Attaching the Battery	9
3.3 Removing the Battery	9
3.4 Attaching the Antenna	10
3.5 Removing the Antenna	10
3.6 Attaching the Belt Clip	10
3.7 Removing the Belt Clip	10
3.8 Turning the Radio On	10
3.9 Turning the Radio Off	11
3.10 Adjusting the Volume	11
Chapter 4: Radio Overview	12
4.1 Programmable Buttons	13
4.2 LED Indications	14
Chapter 5: System Overview	15
5.1 Conventional Analog	15
5.2 IP Site Connect	15
Chapter 6: Zone and Channel Selections	16
6.1 Selecting Channels	16
Chapter 7: Types of Radio Calls	17
7.1 Receiving and Responding to Calls on the Radio	
Chapter 8: Advanced Features	
8.1 Auto-Range Transponder System	
8.2 Call Alert Operation	
8.2.1 Responding to Call Alerts	
8.3 Monitor Feature	

8.3.1 Monitoring Channels	19
8.3.2 Permanent Monitor	19
8.3.2.1 Setting the Permanent Monitor	19
8.4 Scan	19
8.4.1 Turning Scan On or Off	20
8.4.2 Scan Talkback	20
8.4.3 Nuisance Channels	21
8.4.3.1 Deleting Nuisance Channels	21
8.4.3.2 Restoring Nuisance Channels	21
8.4.4 Scan Lists	21
Chapter 9: Utilities	22
9.1 Talkaround	22
9.1 Talkaround9.1.1 Toggling Between Repeater and Talkaround Mode	
	22
9.1.1 Toggling Between Repeater and Talkaround Mode	22 22
9.1.1 Toggling Between Repeater and Talkaround Mode 9.2 Setting Radio Tones and Alerts	22 22 22
9.1.1 Toggling Between Repeater and Talkaround Mode	
9.1.1 Toggling Between Repeater and Talkaround Mode	
9.1.1 Toggling Between Repeater and Talkaround Mode	

Legal and Support

Intellectual Property and Regulatory Notices

Copyrights

The Motorola Solutions products described in this document may include copyrighted Motorola Solutions computer programs. Laws in the United States and other countries preserve for Motorola Solutions certain exclusive rights for copyrighted computer programs. Accordingly, any copyrighted Motorola Solutions computer programs contained in the Motorola Solutions products described in this document may not be copied or reproduced in any manner without the express written permission of Motorola Solutions.

No part of this document may be reproduced, transmitted, stored in a retrieval system, or translated into any language or computer language, in any form or by any means, without the prior written permission of Motorola Solutions, Inc.

Trademarks

MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, and the Stylized M Logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC and are used under license. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners.

License Rights

The purchase of Motorola Solutions products shall not be deemed to grant either directly or by implication, estoppel or otherwise, any license under the copyrights, patents or patent applications of Motorola Solutions, except for the normal non-exclusive, royalty-free license to use that arises by operation of law in the sale of a product.

Open Source Content

This product may contain Open Source software used under license. Refer to the product installation media for full Open Source Legal Notices and Attribution content.

European Union (EU) and United Kingdom (UK) Waste of Electrical and Electronic Equipment (WEEE) Directive

The European Union's WEEE directive and the UK's WEEE regulation require that products sold into EU countries and the UK must have the crossed-out wheelie bin label on the product (or the package in some cases). As defined by the WEEE directive, this crossed-out wheelie bin label means that customers and end-users in EU and UK countries should not dispose of electronic and electrical equipment or accessories in household waste.

Customers or end-users in EU and UK countries should contact their local equipment supplier representative or service centre for information about the waste collection system in their country.

Disclaimer

Please note that certain features, facilities, and capabilities described in this document may not be applicable to or licensed for use on a specific system, or may be dependent upon the characteristics of a specific mobile subscriber unit or configuration of certain parameters. Please refer to your Motorola Solutions contact for further information.

© 2023 Motorola Solutions, Inc. All Rights Reserved

Legal and Compliance Statements

Important Safety Information

RF Energy Exposure and Product Safety Guide for Portable Two-Way Radios



This radio is restricted to Occupational use only. Before using the radio, read the RF Energy Exposure and Product Safety Guide that comes with the radio. This guide contains operating instructions for safe usage, RF energy awareness, and control for compliance with applicable standards and regulations.

Regulatory Compliance Information

China

The CMIIT ID is shown on the radio equipment identification label.

Read Me First

This user guide covers the basic operations of the radio models offered in your region.

Notations Used in This Manual

Throughout the text in this publication, you notice the use of **Warning**, **Caution**, and **Notice**. These notations are used to emphasize that safety hazards exist, and the care that must be taken or observed.



WARNING: An operational procedure, practice, or condition, and so on, which may result in injury or death if not carefully observed.



CAUTION: An operational procedure, practice, or condition, and so on, which may result in damage to the equipment if not carefully observed.



NOTE: An operational procedure, practice, or condition, and so on, which is essential to emphasize.

Special Notations

The following special notations are used throughout the text to highlight certain information or items:

Table 1: Special Notations

Example	Description
Menu key or PTT button	Bold words indicate a name of a key, button, or soft menu item.
Your radio shows Bluetooth On.	Typewriter words indicate the MMI strings or messages displayed on your radio.
<required id=""></required>	The courier, bold, italic, and angle brackets indicate user input.
Setup→Tone→All Tones	Bold words with the arrow in between indicate the navigation structure in the menu items.

Feature and Service Availability

Your dealer or administrator may have customized your radio for your specific needs.



NOTE: Not all features in the manual are available in your radio. Contact your dealer or administrator for more information.

You can consult your dealer or system administrator about the following:

- What are the functions of each button?
- · Which optional accessories may suit your needs?
- What are the best radio usage practices for effective communication?
- · What maintenance procedures promote longer radio life?

1.1

Software Version

All the features described in the following sections are supported by the software version **R02.22.03.1000** or later.

Contact your dealer or administrator for more information.

1.2

Introduction

This user guide is written as per the highest tier model offered to the region.

The following table describes ways to access features for the radio model.

Table 2: The Feature Access and Indications of the Radio Model

	Non-Keypad
Radio Model	Figure 1: CP261



Feature Access	Programmable Button	
Feature Indication	• Tone	
	 LED indicator 	
	 Voice Announcement or Text-to-Speech 	
Supported System	Conventional Analog only.	



NOTE: To understand which feature is available with the **Programmable Button**, you can refer to the Programmable Buttons on page 13 topic.

Radio Care

This section describes the basic handling precaution of the radio.

Table 3: IP Specification

IP Specification	Description
IP54	Allows your radio to withstand adverse field conditions such as being exposed to water splashed from all directions or dust protected for 2–8 hours.

Getting Started

This chapter provides instructions on how to prepare your radio for use.

3.1

Charging the Battery

Your radio is powered by a Lithium-Ion (Li-Ion) battery.

Prerequisites: Turn off your radio when charging.

Procedure:

- Charge your battery only in non-hazardous areas. After battery is charged, allow your radio to rest for at least 3 minutes.
- To comply with warranty terms and avoid damage, charge the battery using a Motorola Solutions authorized charger as described in the charger user guide.
- Charge a new battery 14 to 16 hours before initial use for best performance.
 Batteries charge best at room temperature.

3 2

Attaching the Battery

Procedure:

- 1 Align the battery with the rails on the back of the radio.
- 2 Press the battery firmly, and slide upwards until the latch snaps into place.
- 3 Slide battery latch into lock position.

Postrequisites:



NOTE:

If the radio is attached with the wrong battery, your radio shows the following indications:

- · A low pitched warning tone sounds.
- · The red LED blinks.
- Voice Announcement or Text-to-Speech sounds "Wrong Battery" if the Voice Announcement or Text-to-Speech is loaded by using CPS.

If the radio is attached with an unsupported battery, an alert tone sounds.

The certification of the radio is voided if you attach a UL battery to an FM approved radio or vice versa.

If your radio is attached with an unsupported or wrong battery, immediately swap with the correct battery.

3.3

Removing the Battery

Prerequisites: Ensure that your radio is turned off.

Procedure:

Move the battery latch into unlock position and hold, and slide the battery down and off the rails.

3.4

Attaching the Antenna

Procedure:

- 1 Set the antenna in the receptacle.
- 2 Turn the antenna clockwise.



NOTE: Fastening the antenna blocks water and dust from entering the radio.



CAUTION: To prevent damages, replace the faulty antenna with only MOTOTRBO antennas.

3.5

Removing the Antenna

Procedure:

- 1 Turn the antenna counterclockwise.
- 2 Remove the antenna from the receptacle.

3 6

Attaching the Belt Clip

Procedure:

- **1** Align the grooves on the clip with the grooves on the battery.
- 2 Press the belt clip downward until you hear a click sound.

3.7

Removing the Belt Clip

Procedure:

Slide the clip upward and away from the radio.

3.8

Turning the Radio On

Procedure:

Turn the **On/Off/Volume** knob clockwise until a click sounds.

If your radio is turned on, your radio shows the following indications:

A tone sounds.



NOTE: If the Tones/Alerts function is disabled, no tone sounds.

MN008506A01-AA Chapter 3: Getting Started

· The green LED illuminates.



NOTE:

If your radio fails to turn on although your battery is charged and properly attached, contact your dealer for assistance.

3.9

Turning the Radio Off

Procedure:

Turn the **On/Off/Volume** knob counterclockwise until a click sounds.

3.10

Adjusting the Volume

Procedure:

- **1** Perform one of the following actions:
 - To increase the volume, turn the On/Off/Volume knob clockwise.
 - To decrease the volume, turn the On/Off/Volume knob counterclockwise.



NOTE:

Your radio can be programmed to have a minimum volume offset where the volume level cannot be lowered past the programmed minimum volume.

Radio Overview

Radio overview explains the buttons, icons, and LED indications of your radio.

Figure 2: Non-Keypad Model



Table 4: Callout Legend

Label	Item	Description
1	Antenna	Provides the needed RF amplification when transmitting or receiving.
2	Push-To-Talk (PTT) button	To execute voice operations (for example, Group Call and Private Call).
3	Side Buttons	These buttons are field programmable using the Customer Programming Software (CPS).
4	Microphone	Allows the voice to be sent when PTT or voice operations are activated.
5	Speaker	Outputs all tones and audio that are generated by the radio (for example,

Label	Item	Description
		features like keypad tones and voice audio).
6	LED Indicator	The red, green, and amber light-emit-ting diodes indicate operating status.
7	On/Off/Volume knob	To turn your radio on or off and adjust volume.
9	Channel Selector knob	Rotate clockwise to increment and counter-clockwise to decrement the channel.

4.1

Programmable Buttons

You can program the programmable buttons as shortcuts to the following radio functions through programming software.



NOTE: Contact your dealer for more information.

Table 5: Assignable Radio Functions

Function	Description
All Alert Tones	Allows you to toggle all tones and alerts to on or off.
Channel Announcement	Allows you to play zone and channel announcement voice messages in the current channel.
Confirm	Allow you to confirm a feature.
Mic AGC	Allows you to toggle the internal microphone automatic gain control (AGC) to on or off.
Monitor	Allows you to monitor a channel.
Nuisance Delete	Allows you to temporarily remove an unwanted channel from the scan list, except the Selected Channel. The nuisance deleted channel will be restored into the scan list, for instance, when radio is powered off and back on again (not applicable in Capacity Plus).
One Touch Access	Allows you to direct access to the predefined call features.
Permanent Monitor	Allows you to monitor a selected channel for all radio traffic until function is disabled (not applicable in Capacity Plus).
Power Level	Allows you to toggle the transmit power to high or low.
Repeater or Talkaround	Allows you to toggle between using a repeater and directly communicating with another radio.
Scan	Allows you to toggle the scan to on or off.
Voice Announcement	Allows you to toggle the voice announcement to on or off.
Voice Operating Transmission (VOX)	Allows you to toggle the VOX to on or off.

4.2

LED Indications

The LED Indicator shows the operational status of your radio.

A qualified technician can permanently disable the LED indication by preprogramming it.

Table 6: LED Indications

Indication	Status
Blinking Red	The radio has failed the self-test upon powering up.
	The radio is receiving an emergency transmission.
	 The radio has moved out of range if Auto-Range Transponder System is configured.
Solid Yellow	The radio is monitoring a conventional channel.
	 Indicates fair battery capacity when Battery Type button is pressed.
	 When pressing the programmed Battery Type button to set the battery type as Li-lon.
Blinking Yellow	The radio has yet to respond to a Call Alert.
	The radio is scanning for activity.
	 The radio has Flexible Receive List enabled.
Double Blinking Yellow	The radio is actively searching for a new site
	The radio has yet to respond to a Group Call Alert.
	The radio is locked.
Solid Green	The radio is powering up.
	The radio is transmitting.
	 Indicates full battery capacity when the programmed Battery Indicator button is pressed.
Blinking Green	The radio is receiving a call or data.
	The radio is detecting activity over the air.

System Overview

System overview explains what type of systems and modes available in the radio.

5.1

Conventional Analog

Your radio can communicate only in Conventional Analog mode. You can select the physical and logical channel using the **Channel Selector** Knob.

Each channel selection position is configured for a particular call type on an analog channel that specifies 25 kHz or 12.5 kHz bandwidth.

The channel selection positions are configured through Customer Programming Software (CPS) or Radio Management (RM).

5.2

IP Site Connect

This feature allows your radio to extend conventional communication beyond the reach of a single site by connecting to different available sites by using an Internet Protocol (IP) network.

When the radio moves out of range from one site and into the range of another, the radio connects to the repeater of the new site to send or receive calls or data transmissions. This is done either automatically or manually depending on your settings.

In an automatic site search, the radio scans through all available sites when the signal from the current site is weak or when the radio is unable to detect any signal from the current site. The radio then locks on to the repeater with the strongest Received Signal Strength Indicator (RSSI) value.

In a manual site search, the radio searches for the next site in the roam list that is currently in range but which may not have the strongest signal and locks on to the repeater.



NOTE: Each channel can only have either Scan or Roam enabled, not both at the same time.

Channels with this feature enabled can be added to a particular roam list. The radio searches the channels in the roam list during the automatic roam operation to locate the best site. A roam list supports a maximum of 16 channels, including the selected channel.



NOTE: You cannot manually add or delete an entry in the roam list. Contact your dealer for more information.

Zone and Channel Selections

A zone is a group of channels. You can program each channel with different features that support different groups of users.

Table 7: Number of Supported Zones and Channels

Model	Zone	Channels
Non-Keypad	1	16

6.1

Selecting Channels

Procedure:

For Non-Keypad model, turn the **Channel Selector** knob.

Types of Radio Calls

There are several ways that you can make a call with your radio depending on the types of calls and system available on your radio.

Table 8: Types of Radio Calls

Call Type	Description
Group Call	A Group Call is a point-to-multipoint call operation. Your radio must be configured as a member of the group for you to communicate with each other.
Private Call	A Private Call is a call from an individual radio to another individual radio. You can set up a Private Call after performing a radio presence check or call immediately.
All Call	An All Call is a call from an individual radio to every radio on the site or every radio at a group of sites. This feature is used to make an important announcement.

7.1

Receiving and Responding to Calls on the Radio

When you receive calls, your radio shows the following indications:

• Your radio unmutes and the incoming call sounds through the speaker.

Procedure:

- 1 To respond, press and hold the PTT button.
- 2 Wait for the Talk Permit Tone to end, and speak into the microphone.
- 3 To listen, release the PTT button.

Advanced Features

This chapter explains the operations of the features available in your radio.

8.1

Auto-Range Transponder System

The Auto-Range Transponder System (ARTS) is an analog-only feature designed to inform you when your radio is out-of-range of other ARTS-equipped radios.

ARTS-equipped radios transmit or receive signals periodically to confirm that they are within range of each other.

Your radio provides indications as follows:

Table 9: Auto-Range Transponder System Indications

Indication	Description
First-Time Alert	A tone sounds.
ARTS-in-Range Alert	A tone sounds, if programmed.
ARTS-Out-of-Range Alert	A tone sounds.The red LED rapidly blinks.

8.2

Call Alert Operation

Call Alert paging enables you to alert the recipient to call you back when they can. This feature is applicable for subscriber aliases or IDs only.

8.2.1

Responding to Call Alerts

When you receive a Call Alert, your radio shows the following indications:

- A repetitive tone sounds.
- · The yellow LED blinks.

Procedure:

Respond to the caller with a Private Call by pressing the **PTT** button.

8.3

Monitor Feature

The feature allows you to remotely activate the microphone of a target radio. You can use this feature to monitor any audible activity surrounding the target radio.

MN008506A01-AA Chapter 8: Advanced Features

8.3.1

Monitoring Channels

Procedure:

1 Press and hold the programmed **Monitor** button.

Your radio shows the following indications:

- · You hear the radio activity.
- · The yellow LED illuminates.
- 2 To call, press and hold the PTT button.
- 3 To listen, release the PTT button.

8.3.2

Permanent Monitor

The Permanent Monitor feature is used to continuously monitor a selected channel for activity.

8.3.2.1

Setting the Permanent Monitor

Procedure:

Press the programmed **Permanent Monitor** button.

When your radio enters the mode, your radio shows the following indications:

- · An alert tone sounds.
- · The yellow LED illuminates.

When your radio exits the mode, your radio shows the following indications:

- · An alert tone sounds.
- The yellow LED extinguishes.

8.4

Scan

Depending on the supported system available on your radio, your radio may have different behavior on Scan.

Channel Scan

Channel Scan is available for Other Systems.

When you start a scan, your radio scans through the programmed scan list for the current channel looking for voice activity. If you are on a digital channel, and your radio locks onto an analog channel, your radio automatically switches from digital mode to analog mode during the call and the same behavior occurs if you are on analog channel.

Table 10: Scan Methods

Method	Description
Main Channel Scan (Manual)	Your radio scans all the channels or groups in your scan list. When scanning, your radio may, depending on the settings, automatically start on the last scanned active channel or group, or on the channel where scan was initiated.
Auto Scan (Automatic)	Your radio automatically starts scanning when you select a channel or group that has Auto Scan enabled.

When you miss a call from a talkgroup or a channel that is in your scan list, you might be having the following situations:

- · Scan feature is not on.
- · Scan list member has been disabled through the menu.
- You are already participating in another call.



NOTE: If your radio joins a call for a Zone Scan List member from a different Zone and Call Hang Timer expires before you are able to respond, in order to respond, you must navigate to the Zone and Channel of the Scan List Member and start a new call.

8.4.1

Turning Scan On or Off

Procedure:

Perform one of the following actions:

- To start or stop Scan, press the programmed **Scan** button.
- To select a channel programmed with Auto Scan enabled, turn the **Channel Selector** knob.

If Scan is enabled, the following radio indications occur:

- · A positive tone sounds.
- The yellow LED blinks.

If Scan is disabled, the following radio indications occur:

- · A negative tone sounds.
- · The yellow LED extinguishes.

8.4.2

Scan Talkback

The Talkback feature allows you to respond to a transmission while scanning.

Depending on how you configure the Scan Talkback feature, you will see two different scenarios if you press the PTT button when your radio scans into a call from the selectable group scan list.

Table 11: Scan Talkback Type

Туре	Description
Scan Talkback Disabled	During an ongoing scanned call, if the PTT button is pressed, the scanned call is terminated and a new call is launched.

Туре	Description
Scan Talkback Enabled	During an ongoing scanned call, if the PTT button is pressed, you can talkback to the scanned call.

NOTE:

If you face the following scenarios:

- 1 Scan into a call for a group that is not assigned to a channel position in the currently selected zone
- 2 Miss the Hang Time of the call.

Perform the following actions:

- 1 Switch to the proper zone.
- 2 Select the channel position of the group to talk back to that group.

8.4.3

Nuisance Channels

Nuisance Channel is a channel that generates unwanted call continually.

You can temporarily remove the unwanted channel from the scan list and restore it back later on. This capability does not apply to the channel designated as the Selected Channel.

8.4.3.1

Deleting Nuisance Channels

Prerequisites: Your radio is scanned into the Nuisance Channel.

Procedure:

- 1 Press the programmed **Nuisance Delete** button until you hear a tone.
- 2 Release the programmed Nuisance Delete button.

8.4.3.2

Restoring Nuisance Channels

Procedure:

Perform one of the following actions:

- Restart your radio.
- · Turn off and then turn on the scan.

8.4.4

Scan Lists

You can create and assign individual channels or groups in Scan Lists. Your radio scans for voice activity by cycling through the channel or group sequence specified in the scan list for the current channel or group. Scan List also known as Receive Group List.

Utilities

This chapter explains the operations of the utility functions available in your radio.

9.1

Talkaround

This feature allows you to continue communicating when your repeater is non-operational, or when your radio is out of range from the repeater but within the talk range of other radios.

The talkaround setting is retained even after powering down.

9.1.1

Toggling Between Repeater and Talkaround Mode

Procedure:

- 1 From the menu, select Radio Settings→Talkaround.
- 2 Select the Menu/OK button to toggle between Talkaround or Repeater mode.

When Talkaround mode is enabled, a

appears beside Enabled.

When Talkaround mode is disabled, the ✓ disappears beside Enabled.

9.2

Setting Radio Tones and Alerts

You can turn on or off all radio tones and alerts except for the incoming Emergency Alert Tone.

Procedure:

Press the programmed All Alert Tones On/Off button.

When Radio Tones and Alerts are turned on, your radio shows the following indications:

- A positive indicator tone sounds.
- All tones and alerts are turned on.

When Radio Tones and Alerts are turned off, your radio shows the following indications:

- A negative indicator tone sounds.
- · All tones and alerts are turned off.

9.3

Setting Power Levels

Procedure:

Press the programmed **Power Level** button.

If a positive tone sounds, your radio transmits at low power.

MN008506A01-AA Chapter 9: Utilities

If a negative tone sounds, your radio transmits at high power.

9.4

Setting Squelch Levels

Procedure:

Press the programmed Tight/Normal Squelch button.

If a positive tone sounds, your radio is operating in a tight squelch.

If a negative tone sounds, your radio is operating in a normal squelch.

9.5

Voice Announcement

This feature enables the radio to audibly indicate the current Zone or Channel assigned. This audio indicator can be customized per customer requirements.

9.6

Voice Operating Transmission

Voice Operating Transmission (VOX) allows you to initiate hands-free voice-activated calls on a programmed channel. When your VOX-capable accessory detects voice, your radio automatically transmits for a programmed period.



NOTE:

This feature is not applicable in Citizen Band channels that are in the same frequency.

Contact your dealer or administrator for more information.

9.6.1

Setting the Voice Operating Transmission

Procedure:

- 1 From the menu, select Radio Settings→VOX
- 2 Perform one of the following actions:
 - To enable VOX, select On.
 - · To disable VOX, select Off.

If VOX is turned on, the display shows a ✓ beside on.

Authorized Accessories List

Motorola Solutions provides a list of accessories to improve the productivity of your radio.

Table 12: Antennas

Part Number	Description
PMAE4002_	UHF, 403–433 MHz, 9 cm Stubby Antenna
PMAE4003_	UHF, 430–470 MHz, 9 cm Stubby Antenna
PMAE4006_	UHF, 465–495 MHz, 9 cm Stubby Antenna
PMAE4016_	UHF, 403–520 MHz, Antenna Whip
HAD9742_	VHF, 146–162 MHz, 9 cm Stubby Antenna
HAD9743_	VHF, 162–174 MHz, 8 cm Stubby Antenna
NAD6502_R	VHF, 146–174 MHz, 15 cm Heliflex Antenna
PMAD4012_	VHF, 136–155 MHz, 9 cm Stubby Antenna
PMAD4014_	VHF, 136–155 MHz, 14 cm Antenna
PMAD4042_	VHF, 136–150.8 MHz, 14 cm Heliflex Antenna
PMAD4009_	350 MHz, 336–368 MHz, 9 cm Helical Antenna
PMAD4020_	350 MHz, 370–400 MHz, 9 cm Helical Antenna

Table 13: Batteries

Part Number	Description
PMNN4080_	High Capacity Li-Ion, 2250 mAh Battery (Without belt clip)
PMNN4476_	Li-Ion, 1750 mAh Battery

Table 14: Cable

Part Number	Description
PMKN4128_	Programming Cable USB

Table 15: Carry Devices

Part Number	Description
HLN6602_	Universal Chest Pack
HLN9844_	Spring Belt Clip (For 1.5 in. Belt Width)
HLN9985_	Waterproof Bag, Includes Large Carry Strap
NTN5243_	Adjustable Black Nylon Carrying Strap (Attaches to D-Ring on Carry Case)

Part Number	Description
PMLN7075_	Nylon Carry Case
RLN4570_	Break-A-Way Chest Pack
RLN4815_	Universal Radio Pack and Utility Case (Fanny Pack)

Table 16: Chargers

Part Number	Description
PMLN5393_	Single-Unit Charger, Korea SMPS 2571886T01
PMLN5400_	Single-Unit Charger Base, China 2PLR
PMLN5228_	Tri-Chemistry Single-Unit Rapid-Rate Charger
PMLN6593_	Standard Multi-Unit Charger, INT
PMLN6597_	Standard Multi-Unit Charger, US/NA Plug
PMLN5396_	Single-Unit Charger, Euro 2PLR
PMLN6602_	Standard Multi-Unit Charger, Euro Plug

Table 17: Earbuds and Earpieces

Part Number	Description
AARLN4885_	Receive-Only Earbud
PMLN4620_	D-Shell Receive Only Earpiece (One Size) for Remote Speaker Microphone
PMLN6531_	Ear Receiver with In-Line Microphone/PTT/VOX Switch (Mag One)
PMLN6532_	Swivel Earpiece with In-Line Microphone and PTT
PMLN6533_	Earset with Combined Microphone and PTT
PMLN6534_	Earbud with In-Line Microphone/PTT/VOX Switch (Mag One)
PMLN6535_	D-Style Earpiece with Microphone/PTT
PMLN6537_	Earset with Boom Microphone and In-Line PTT/VOX Switch (Mag One)
RLN4941_	Receive-Only Earpiece with Translucent Tube for Remote Speaker Microphone
WADN4190_	Over-the-Ear Receiver for Remote Speaker Microphone
RLN4760_	Small Right Custom Earpiece used with NTN8371_
RLN4761_	Medium Right Custom Earpiece used with NTN8371_
RLN4762_	Large Right Custom Earpiece used with NNTN8371_
RLN4763_	Small Left Custom Earpiece used with NNTN8371_
RLN4764_	Medium Left Custom Earpiece used with NNTN8371_
RLN4765_	Large Left Custom Earpiece used with NNTN8371_
5080370E97	Standard Clear Eartip
RLN6230_	Foam or Acoustic Tube Earplugs, Black

Table 18: Headsets and Headset Accessories

Part Number	Description
PMLN6538_	Lightweight Headset with Swivel Boom Microphone
PMLN6541_	Lightweight Temple Transducer Headset
PMLN6542_	MagOne Ultra-Lite Headset, behind-the-head, adjustable with boom microphone and In-Line PTT
PMLN6854_	Heavy Duty Headset, Noise Cancelling Boom Mic Headset
PMLN7468_	Medium Weight Over-the-Head Dual Muff Headset

Table 19: Remote Speaker Microphones

Part Number	Description
PMMN4013_	Remote Speaker Microphone with 3.5 mm Audio Jack
PMMN4029_	Remote Speaker Microphone IP57
PMMN4092_	Remote Speaker Microphone (Mag One)

Table 20: Other Audio Accessories

Part Number	Description
5080384F72	Noise Attenuating Plugs
RLN6242_	Quick Disconnect Acoustic Tube

Table 21: Power Adaptor

Part Number	Description
PS000037A01	Power Supply Adaptor, Power Wall Cube, AC/DC, Switch Mode, 14 W, 207 V–253 V, Euro
PS000037A05	Power Supply Adaptor, Power Wall Cube, AC/DC, Switch Mode, 14 W, 207 V–253 V, China
PS000037A06	Power Supply Adaptor, Power Wall Cube, AC/DC, Switch Mode, 14 W, 207 V–253 V, Korea
PS000037A02	Power Supply Adaptor, Power Wall Cube, AC/DC, Switch Mode, 14 W, 207 V–253 V, UK/HK

Table 22: Surveillance Accessories

Part Number	Description
PMLN6445_	2-Wire Surveillance Kit with Clear Acoustic Earpiece, Beige (Palm Garden)
PMLN6530_	2-Wire Surveillance Kit, with Clear Acoustic Earpiece, Black (Palm Garden)
PMLN6536_	2-Wire Surveillance Kit with Quick Disconnect Acoustic Tube, Black (OTTO)